From: Daly, Keith

To: Peppers, Nicki;
Subject: FW: C8078 - MOWAT Question
Date: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:27:37 AM

Please file under bid period correspondence.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Green, Frank

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Beagle, Andrew; Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark; Peterson, Laura
Subject: RE: C8078 - MOWAT Question

| responded to a question from Brian Vanderhoef from Bridgewell Resources.

Brian asked me if the piles were going to be steel or wood. | responded that the
piles are steel. Brian asked who the planholders were. |informed Brian about how
to find the proposal/planholders on the business section of WSDOT’s web page.
Brian asked me if the contract was already awarded. | told him that the ad date
was last Monday (12/27/10) and that the bid opening date was next Wednesday
(1/12/11). Brian asked how many steel piles were involved in the project. | told
him there were a total of 6 steel piles.

Keith, let me know if you would like me to write this on a different form (which
you never provided to me ;) )...

From: Beagle, Andrew

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark; Green, Frank; Peterson, Laura
Subject: C8078 - MOWAT Question

Dave Berry from Mowat Construction called today. He said he did not have a copy
of the plans but was curious about the scope of the work. Below are his questions
and my responses.
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Q: Do you need a barge for this work, is it in shallow water, or on the shoreline.
A: Work is in the River

Q: How many piles and what is their purpose:

A: Six piles. Contractor is to furnish, install and remove the piles as well as bubble
curtains. The purpose is for the contracting agency to perform hydroacoustic
research during the contractor’s work.

Q: What size are the piles?

A: 24” and 48",

Andrew Beagle, P.E.

CRC Stormwater, Utility and WA Highway Agency Lead
360-816-8880

beaglea@columbiarivercrossing.org

Columbia River Crossing Project
700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660
www.columbiarivercrossing.org



file:///c|/www.columbiarivercrossing.org

	FW_ C8078 -  MOWAT Question.pdf

